Valley Cities uses an application portal to access telehealth appointments, complete forms and document signatures as needed for ongoing care.

After you have already completed your account set up, you can join a session by opening the V|C Behavioral Health Care Client Portal application on a computer web browser, Apple iOS device, or Android device. (For information on how to download an app to your phone or tablet, see the First Time User document).

Web Browser address: https://app.valleycities.org





Hi ECEC TEST,

You requested a Secure Login Link. Click the button below to **log into** your account.

You must use the email address on file with Valley Cities and from which you received your appointment reminder to log in.

If you choose the Secure Login Link option, an email will be sent to your email address on file with a direct secure link to log in without having to enter your password. It will be active for 1 hour only. Click the "Log In" button link in that email to proceed. Tip: You must access the email link from the same device you are logging in on for this to work. A "Join video session" link will show on your appointment card within 10 minutes before the start of the appointment and will stay there until the end of the appointment time.

Attendance pending Oct. 20, 2023 - 1:15 PM (30 minutes) - Video Video appointment with ECEC TEST Nikole Penman (Provider) LMHC, CMHS	Ø	Attendance pending Oct. 20, 2023 · 1:15 PM (30 minutes) - Video Video appointment with ECEC TEST Wikike Perman (Provider) LMHC, CMHS	line	Ø nvideo session
			Join	h video session

When your appointment time begins, click on the link and your device will open the Zoom application in a new window.

VALLEY CITIES Behavioral Health Care	
← Go back	How will you join your video appointment?
	Use our video application to join your appointment Download the desktop application
	Not ready to launch video? Head to the summary page to access details and messaging. Go to Appointment Summary

VALLEY CITIES

Behavioral Health Care

You will be placed in a virtual lobby to wait for your telehealth provider to admit you to the virtual office.



When the provider or group leader is ready, all clients will be admitted to the session.

VALLEY CITIES Behavioral Health Care

Participants (3) Ladv B Belle B LB Lady B (Me) J 🗖 🔏 Nikole P Lady B Belle B NP Nikole P (Host) 🄏 🖂 Sian ir ₽ 🗖 Relle R Z Renam Enter a new name below Lady B Remember my name for future meetings Cancel Change

Key Information:

- 1. All participants <u>will only</u> see one another's first name and last initial. If you do not like the name displayed, you can change it at any time. At no time is your full name visible unless you choose to display it.
- 2. Your email adress and all other identifiers are not visible to anyone else in the session(s).
- 3. No one can see your Telehelath Portal information unless you share it with them (other than your provider(s)).
- 4. There is a Meeting Chat typically available, and any thing you type in that box will go to everyone in the session by default. You can send a message to only the meeting host (your provider) also, but no participants can chat with other participants directly without all others being aware.
- 5. Meetings will not be recorded unless you or your legal guardian give written consent.



Zoom is a HIPAA Compliant Telehealth Platform. All video and audio are encrypted for your protection.

Note: If you share an email address with another person:

- Email substrings are useful for separating accounts and logins when people share an email account.
 - A substring is created by adding a '+' and more characters to the first part of the address.
 - Example: <u>user1+test@email.com</u> will end up in the same email box as user1@email.com.
- The primary email holder would use the email address as written.
- Those sharing would add a 'substring' to separate their emails and account logins.
 - Susan and John share an email address but both have different treatment providers.
 - Susan is the primary email holder. Her email address and account login would be susantest@email.com
 - John is the secondary user. His email will still go to the same inbox, but for his account login he will use susantest+john@email.com